From: Cedwall [mailto: horsair@telia.com)
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 10:45 AM
To: 'Stanistaw Tohainskr'

Subject: The air show

Dear Stanislaw,

Crwver the weekend, when our DC-3 participated in an air showe in northern Sweden, | had the oppaortunity to discuss with
aur pilots their impressions from the activities at the Wilamowa airfield.

They were very impressed by the professional approach at the briefing, the warious presentations and the individuals
who were responsible for each segment of the air show arrangement. Cur pilots have attended many briefings during
our 24 years of operation, and consequently have a perspective on these matters.

| 'would be glad if you could pass on this credit to all and everyone involved in the arrangement. Many heartfelt thanks
from the crew of Daisy.

Mext year in Ketrzyn®

Best regards,

Lars

Drogi Stanistavie,

Frzez weekend, kiedy nasza DC-3 uczestniczyta w pokazach lothiczych w pdinocne] Sawec)l, miatem okazje
porgzmawniac Z naszymi pilotami | podzielid sie swoimi wrazeniami o dziatalnosci na lotnisku Wilamowo,

Byl pod wrazeniem profesjonalnego podejscia do briefingu, prezentac)i | Zaangazowania rdzmych osob, kidre byhy
odpowiedzialne za kazdy segment ukdadu/czescl Air Show Masi pilocl brall udziatw wielu briefingach podczas
naszych 25 lat pracy, aw konsekwenc)l maja doswiadczenie w tych sprawach.

Bytbym szczeslivey, [esli mogtys przekazad podziekowania za zastugi dla wszystkich | wszystkich osob
Zaangazowanych w praygotowania. Wielkie serdeczne podziekowania od zatogi Daisy.

Wi prayszhm roku w Ketrzynie?

FPozdrawiam
Lars



